lovember 3, 1927

¥r. F. C. Button,
City
Bear Sir:

Your letter of the 25th to hand in
regard to the disbursement of money received
from Ire. B. F. Vansant on sale of her vroperty.

She received and devosited check for
$£16,000.00. She checked out against this
actount the following:

J. L. Howell & Company, Judgment, £269.10
J. W. Hogge, Do 7MC.84
Lrew Evans, 6490,66
litchell, “eker & Smith, 2145.34
Morehead State Bank, 65319.13
Totzl disbursements, $15995.07

We trust this is what you require.

Very truly yours,
Lorehead State Bank,

Per M. P, Davis,
Cashier
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